

Hunters Hill Public School P&C Meeting Minutes

Wednesday 21/03/2018

1. Meeting opening – 7.30 pm

Attendees (13): Sakuna Pho, Brad Newhouse, Dougal Hunter, Geraldine Bourne, Nicole Kleijn-Aalders, Paula Godoy, Cindy Blaney, Craig Mitchell, Jenna Morrow, Meg McIntyre, <mark>Robbie (kindy</mark> <mark>dad</mark>), Heather, Sally, Denise .

Apologies (10): John Lau, Dane Latham, Jacqueline Crompton, Mel Buffier, Kate Anderson, Emily Salter, Andrea O'Halloran, Sam Garling, Michael Harvey, Yuan Wu,

- 2. Confirmation of minutes from previous meeting
- 3. Business arising from the minute
- 4. Correspondence in / out
 - a) None noted
- 5. Principal's report
 - Tree NKA & D to go and discuss with council re: Tree
 - Waiting on spotless to do cleaning of carpets
 - HHOOSH lease payment
 - <mark>○ \$38,896</mark>
 - \$10,786 cleaning
 - <mark>o \$85,000</mark>
- 6. President's report
 - a) A big Thank you to Nicole Kleijn-Aalders for her enormous work and fundraising efforts with Lomondo
 - b) Also a very big Thank you to Heather for helping out in the canteen and covering for Bronwyn.
- 7. Treasurer's report
 - a) GB has dropped off reports to Accountants
- 8. General Business
 - a) HHPS would like the P&C to fund:
 - High-level interest readers for K-2 and 3-6, to be used in classrooms to support the school's literacy program \$15,000 SP to advise NKA & give her a sample to promote books at Grandparents day (try to get Grandparents to donate monies for books. Other options for books is fundraising via Go Fund me page.
 - Integration of more iPads into teaching and learning, 2 class sets (60x\$500) \$30,000 Concerns were raised about the amount of screen time children have. Committee voted all committee members voted No.
 - Positive reinforcement strategies used by teachers by supplying teachers with stamps and stickers \$100 per teacher (30 teachers) \$3,000 – P&C approved sticker spend of up to \$3k
 - Raise an additional \$40,000 to purchase the necessary equipment to complete the 3-6 playground. At the last building committee meeting it was determined that we are likely to be short \$40,000 \$50,000, which would be the climbing equipment. The tendering process is happening and will proceed as planned. The equipment may then need to be installed at a later date.

9. Sub-committee reports

- a) Amity
 - Grandparents' Day Thursday 5 April Organisers: Year Two Parents
 - Mother's Day Breakfast Friday 11 May Organisers: Kindergarten Parents
 - Uplift Project proposal to collect donations on day
- b) Book Club Nothing to report
- c) Canteen Review of Operations Term 1 & Replace ovens
- d) Creative Workshops Nothing to report
- e) Fete Nothing to report
- f) Grounds Nothing to report
- g) Hunters Hill Out Of School Hours (HHOOSH) alternative option for rain. (upstairs room being used by Swedish School.
- h) Performing Arts Nothing to report
- i) Uniform Shop Calling for volunteers
- 10. Other Business
- 11. Next meeting Wednesday 16 May 2018
- 12. Meeting Close 9.00pm